



SEAN THOMPSON

Licensed Salesperson

CAREER SUMMARY

Sean has over 15 years of experience in small business start up and management. He has opened and operated several retail and restaurant businesses in Montana and Idaho and most recently worked for JWT Development Companies of Bozeman, MT as their Controller overseeing the finances and developing administrative infrastructure and support of over 10 companies. With his extensive understanding and knowledge of small businesses, Sean has an expansive knowledge of regulatory and compliance issues, and excellent analytical skills to improve the financial condition of a company and is extremely knowledgeable of accounting policies and procedures.

His background in commercial and business finance has allowed him to implement and monitor internal controls of multiple retail, restaurant and hotel property businesses simultaneously. His well-disciplined ability to implement key ratio uses to evaluate production and development efficiencies in one or more businesses coupled with organizing work groups in real estate efforts to maximize benefits and problem solve issues have allowed him to provide clients with a unique perspective to their needs as well as convey complex information in easily understood formats.

EXPERIENCE

- 2007 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | Montana Commercial, LLC - Licensed Sales Associate
- 2005- 2007: JWT Companies – Controller
- 2004 – 2005: JWT Restaurant Group – General Manager
- 2003 - 2004: Cravens Coffee Company – Sales Associate, Account Manager
- 1993 - 2003: J&S Enterprise, Inc. – General Manager, Secretary/Treasurer

EDUCATION

- BS in Business Administration and Finance from The University of Montana

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Board of Directors, Coeur d' Alene Downtown Association, Couer d' Alene, ID